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Date: July 8, 2020 D
To: Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment
From: Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director
Subiject: Case #2020-15: lan and Rachel DeChane, 387 Savage Road, Milford Tax Map 40, Lot 12 —

Special Exception Application

The applicants are before the Board of Adjustment seeking a SPECIAL EXCEPTION from the Milford Zoning
Ordinance, Article X, Section 10.2.6 to allow the construction of 366 sq.ft. accessory dwelling unit addition to an
existing single-family residence in the Residential ‘R’ district. In reviewing the files for this property, | offer the
following comments:

1. Existing Conditions:

a.

The subject property is approximately 1.42 acres in area and consists of a 1-story, 3 bedroom, single-
family residence.

The property is serviced by private well and septic system.
The property contains approximately 252 linear feet of frontage on Savage Road.

The subject property is situated in an established single-family residential area. To the west of the subject
property lie single-family residences. The property is bounded to the north, south, and ease by Tucker
Brook Town Forest Trail conservation area.

2. The proposal calls for the conversion of an existing bedroom and bathroom and construction of a 20 x 12.3’
addition to the southern section (front) of single-family residence. Based on the aerial tax maps, the limits of
the proposed residential expansion will be approximately 48 feet from the front property boundary.

3. The proposal will not increase the total number of bedrooms as the project seeks to convert one the three
existing bedrooms for the ADU. As such, the existing septic design will not be impacted and will continue to
the support a 3 bedroom household.

4. An ADU is a permitted use in the Residential ‘R’ zoning district through the issuance of a Special Exception
pursuant to Zoning Ordinance, Article X, Section 10.2.6.
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